Porter, Karen

From: Stacey Brereton <sBrereton@anglianwater.co.uk>

Sent: 21 December 2023 12:45

To: _planningadvice

Subject: RE: Consultation - H16-1096-23: Land between A16 and Rangell Gate

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to
Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.

Good afternoon

This application is not relevant to Anglian Water as they have clearly stated they are not connecting to public
sewers—we have no comments to make thereon.

Kind Regards

Planning Liaison
lo
eU%%‘\la Telephone: 0346 066 086

Anglian Water Services Limited

dro P o Thorpe Wood House, Thorpe Wood, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE3 6WT

anglian

From: planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk <planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 December 2023 12:28

To: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>

Subject: Consultation - H16-1096-23: Land between A16 and Rangell Gate

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

PLANNING CONSULTATION

Reference Number: H16-1096-23

Type: FULL



Proposal: Proposed Anaerobic Digestor Plant

Location: Land between A16 and Rangell Gate Spalding
Applicant: Naylor Farms

The Council have received the above application and would be pleased to receive any

observations you may wish to make. You can make comments by clicking on the link below and
using the Enter Comment button to leave your observations.

Click here to view the application

The deadline for submission of comments is 14th January 2024 and please be aware that
representations submitted in relation to planning applications will be available for public
inspection.

If you need any assistance please contact Mark Niland who is dealing with this application.

Note:

If this is a Householder Application, in the event of an appeal against a refusal of planning
permission, which is to be dealt with on the basis of representations in writing, any representations
made about this application will be sent to the Secretary of State and there will be no further
opportunity for you to comment at appeal stage.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
It is intended only for the person named as addressee.

Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU
Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



